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FRIDAY, JUNE Z6, 1998

SAME AS LAST WEEK.

MOMDAY, JUNE 29, 19798

NETWORKING HOW TO:* FOR FEMALE ENTREFRENEURS, IT STILL ALL COMES DOWN TO WHO
YOU KNOW. FROM B8T. LDUIS, FIRST BUSINESS CORRESPONDENT TRISH MCSHANE HAS A
LOOK AT METWORKING STRATEGIES FROM THE ANMUAL CONVENTIOM OF WOMEN RUSINESS
OWNERS .

TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 1998

WOMENS” WORK! A LOOK AT GROWTH IMDUSTRIES FOR WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESSEG. WHAT .
ARE THE HOT FROSFEGTS FOR THE NEXT CENTURY? FIRST BUSINESS CORRESFPONDENT TRISH
MCSHANE WITH THE SECOND REFORT IM HER THREE FART SERIES OM FEMALE ENTREFRENEURS.

WEDNESDAY, JULY 1, 1998

DIGITAL VIDEO: THE CLASSIC STORY OF THE YOUNG INGENUE WHO COMES TO
TINSELTOWN...WITH A TWIST. FROM HOLLYWOOD, FIRET EKUSINESS CORRESPONDENT ERUCE
FAGE FROFILES JEGN KIMI CHANG, WHO DIDONYT WAIT AROUMD FOR OPPORTUNITY TO KNOCK.
AN ENTREFPREMNEUR WHO FOUNDED AM EDITING ANI' PRODUCTION COMPANY, SHE“S EBLAZING
HER OWN PATH 70 STARDOM.

THURSDAY, JULY 2, 1998

1998 BLUE CHIF ENTERFRISE AWARD WINMER? ULTIMATE FRODUCTS: FROM TAMFPA,
FLORIDA, FIRST RUSINESS CORRESPONDENT EVERETT BANNIMG HAS THE STORY OF A HAT
MANUFACTURER WHO HAD A HaARD TIME PUTTING A LID* ON SLUMPING SALES. A LOOK

AT HOW SHE FOUND & WINKNING STRATEGY.

FRIDAY, JULY %, 1998

SYDNEY OLYHMFICS:  IM EXACTLY TWO YEARS, ALL EYES WILL BE DOWN UNDER AS SYDNEY,
AUSTRALIA HOSTS THE SUMMER OLYMFIC GAMES. FROM SYDNEY, FIRST BUSINESS
CORRESFONDENT MANDY LOCKE HAS A LOOK AT THE EBUSINESSES GOIMG FOR THE GOLD.
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FASYLIKK 39032341.6R1.0A6 70CT98 12:37/12:37 EST
FROM: B2Z9425772
FOX BROADCABTING
TO: 2958312
ATTN: KVRR TV

EASYLINK # 10.30

TO: PROGRAM DIRECTORS

FR: NETWORK DISTRIBUTION

DT: OCTOBER 7, 1998

RE: FOX NEWS SUNDAY THIRD QUARTER 1998 TOPICS

Following is a complete list of all topics from Fox News Sunday
third quarter 1998, This information will also be included in this
week’s affiliate mailer.
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FOX NEWS SUNDAY TOPICS FOR SUNDAY, JULY 5, 1998

TOPICE & GUESTS
Sen. John McCain (R-BZ) discusses the President’s performance in
China and GOP strategy.

amb. Eill Richardszon, US Ambaszador to the United Nations, provides
the latest the current conflict with Iraqg.

Jonathan Turley, George Washington University professor, considers
Linda Tripp’s testimony and Ken Starr’s investigation.

PANELISTS ¢

Fred Barnes, FOX News and The Weekly Standard, Morton Kondracke,
FOX News and Roll Call, Juan Williams, FOX News and The Washington
Post.

FOX NEWS SUNDAY TOPICS FOR SUNDAY, JULY 12, 1998

FOX NEWS SUNDAY LISTING FOR SUNDAY, JULY 12, 1998
¥**BERIT HUME SERVES AS SUBSTITUTE HOST**%

TORPICS & GUESTS:

Is the President’s domestic agenda poised to steal Republican
election year 1ssues? Paul Begala, White House counselor,
discusses.

Has Linda Tripp gone from central witness to number one target? Joe
Murtha, Linda Tripp’s attorney, answers.

Bbner Mikva, former White House counsel, and Jonathan Turley,
George Washington University law professor, outline ramifications
of a federal appeals court decision forcing the Secret Service to
testify in the Monica Lewinsky case.

PANELISTE:
Fred Barnes, The Weekly Standard and FOX News, Mara Liasson, FOX
News and NPR, Juan Williams, FOX News and The Washington Post.
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TO: Program/Promotion Manager
FROM: Barbara Rosenkrans

News Assignment Desk

Monday July 6, 1998

TITLE WAVE

Low mortgage interest rates have created prime selling opportunities for homeowners, builders

and realtors. But lots of other people are cashing in as well. FIRST BUSINESS Correspondent
Trish McShane has a profile of one entrepreneur whose real estate closings are opening doors.

Tuesday July 7, 1998

BUCK KNIVES
Coca Colas, McDonalds and Budweiser are among the most famous brands in the world. But in

. El Cajon CA, a cutlery company produces one of the most commonly used brands you never
heard of. FIRST BUSINESS Correspondent Bruce Page has the story.

Wednesday July 9, 1998

FRANCHISE FUNDING

Some practical advice on how to fund your small business franchise through Small Business
Administration loans, in an exclusive interview with Don DeBolt, President of the International
Franchise Association.

Thursday, July 8, 1998

1998 BLUE CHIP AWARD WINNER

The story of a chemical manufacturing company that nearly self-destructed when its founder
sold the business. From St. Paul, MN, FIRST BUSINESS Correspondent Everett banning has
the explosive story of a real-life small business comeback.

Friday July 10, 1998

CALIFORNIA COUNTRY TREES

From the boardroom to the water cooler, foliage is a growing part of the American business
landscape. In Vista, CA, FIRST BUSINESS Correspondent Bruce Page looks at the forest and
the trees.



8:00-8:30pm

8123092100

9:00-10:00pm

11:00p-12:00am

SATURDAY JULY 11, 71998

COPS "KANSAS CITY" (CP-1017) (RR-1/10/98; 3/14/98) (TV-
14: L,D.S)

"NO LI-SENSE" When an officer pulls over a car with no
license plate the suspects flee the car in different
directions. A search of the car turns up drug
paraphernalia as well as the suspect's drivers license.
"LLOVE HURTS" Officers respond to a domestic dispute
where the suspect banged on his former girlfriend's
door with chains in his hand. "HI, SWEETHEART" An
officer spots a van parked in a remote area where two
suspects are engaged in sexual activity. When the
officer gquestions them he discovers that the woman is a
known prostitute.

COPS "LAS VEGAS" (CP-1013) (R-3/14/98) (TV-PG: L)
"MOMMA'S RIGHT HOOK" Officers respond to a domestic
dispute call outside a local food mart. The victim is
a young woman who claims her mother hit her in the
face. While the mother claims that her daughter was
out of control, she is booked on domestic battery
charges since the daughter was holding her child at the
time of confrontation. "HIGH SECURITY" When officers
stop a car on a routine traffic violation, they notice
that one of the suspects is hiding an item in the
vehicle before getting out of the car. The officers
search them and find drug paraphernalia. "STARRY SKS"
Officers stop a car for driving through a red light and
for a broken tail light. A search of the car turns up
a fully locaded automatic SKS rifle.

AMERICA'S MOST WANTED: AMERICA FIGHTS BACK (MW-1138)
(TV-PG: V)

One of country music's best - David Schulman aka
"Skull"- is murdered in his own nightclub.

APPEARANCES BY: WILLIE NELSON, TANYA TUCKER, LORETTA
LYNN, THE OAKRIDGE BOYS and THE HAGER BROTHERS

MAD TV (MD-318) (TV-14: L,D)
GUEST: PHYLLIS DILLER

MUSICAL GUEST: CORKY AND THE JUICE PIGS

SKETCHES: Cabana Chat with Phyllis Diller, Spice Girls
Auditions, Scrint, Grace Under the Influence



8:00-9:00pm

9:00-10:00pm

FRIDAY, JULY 10, 1998

BEYOND BELIEF (BEY-203) (R-2/6/98) (TV-PG:V)

"THE GETAWAY" - A busy executive's ultimate getaway 1is
as close to heaven as she can get, or is it too close?
"TWO PLACES AT ONCE" - How can a boy be in two places
at the exact same time? "THE WALL" - The handprint of
an executed prisoner, haunts a prison. "THE

CHAULKBOARD" - Four teenagers are led to a startling
discovery by an unusual source "THE PRESCRIPTION" - A

young pharmacist quest to get in the computer age is
tripped up by a disappearing prescription.

HOST: JONATHAN FRAKES

GUEST CAST: ADAM WYLIE

MILLENNIUM "THE CURSE OF FRANK BLACK" (MLM-207) (R-
10/31/97) (TV-PG)

Frank takes Jordan trick or treating, which turns into
the Halloween from hell.



WG Fox Affiliates
FROM: Darlene Lieblich
DATE: July 13, 1998
SUBJECT: AMERICA'S MOST WANTED: -- Show #502 (MW-1138) OAD 7/11/98

The following are the featured fugitives and others being sought by federal, state or local
authorities. The Update (if any) gives current status, previous references, or related
information.

Unknown -- Georgia Moses was forced to grow up fast - maybe too fast. With her
mother emotionally handicapped and her father absent, Georgia, 12, was the only one available
to care for her sister. People who knew her from the Boys and Girls Club in Rohnert Park,
California, say she was a survivor, that she never complained, and took her circumstances as a
chance to grow stronger. She was the glue that held her family together - shopping, cooking,
looking after the meager social security checks. But she was also determined to have fun. On
the evening of August 13, 1997, she headed over to a friend's house to spend the night. Georgia's
friend says that she hadn't been there long before she received a call on her pager. Georgia said
the page was from a man who lived in San Francisco, a man who she barely knew. He said he
wanted to see her, and had driven up from the city to take Georgia to a party. The girls walked
up the street to a gas station to call him, but when they arrived, the man was already there. That's
when Georgia's friend started to feel uncomfortable - he looked too old for Georgia to be hanging
out with. She asked if Georgia was sure she wanted to do this, and Georgia said she was sure -
she really wanted to go to this party. Georgia's friend paged her later to let her know it was okay
to spend the night. She got a call back from the mysterious man's cellular phone - it was
Georgia. She said she might be back later, but wasn't sure. Then a man's voice told her to get off
the phone. That was the last she heard from Georgia. Georgia's badly decomposed body was
found on August 22, 1997, in Petaluma, California. Police say she had been murdered, and know
that their only hope of solving this case lies with the strange man who picked her up that night.
The mysterious man had a mustache and may wear glasses. He is described as heavyset, chubby
with a round face. He drove a white, four-door compact, possibly a Honda. He wore his hair
cut short. The unknown man is 25-30, 6'2" and 200 pounds.

Jonathan Tampico (Possession of Child Pornography, Sex Offender) -- Jonathan
Tampico is wanted for possession and distribution of child pornography and for failing to
register as a sex offender. In April 1989 Jonathan Tampico was investigated by police in
Livermore, California for molesting his neighbor's ten-year-old son. One month later, Tampico
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was in Thailand where police say he was involved with a boys orphanage. Thai police picked
Tampico up and gave him a one-way ticket back to the US. On April 20, 1990 Tampico was
sentenced to 6 years in prison, but on October 2, 1992 he was released on parole. At first, he
tried to settle in Tacoma, Washington, but disclosure laws let the citizens know that the convict
was on the way, and a public outcry drove him out. Tampico then returned to Fremont and a
high-tech job. But he seemed to care little for changing his ways. In fact, police claim, he
continued his membership with the North American Man-Boy Love Association (NAMBLA), a
twisted organization that promotes an agenda of free and legal sex between grown men and
young boys. It was only a matter of time, according to police, before the remorseless rapist
victimized another child. In the fall of 1995, Tampico was arrested for violating his parole.
Following his arrest, Fremont, California police found a stockpile of child pornography allegedly
stashed in Tampico's storage locker - over 500 books and magazines, 8mm films, 16mm movies,
Polaroids, and around 500 homemade videos. To top it all off, Tampico, a computer expert, had
all the equipment he needed to spread this filth all over the internet. Police now believe that
Tampico was at the center of a child pornography distribution ring. The investigators who had to
catalog all this material were so disturbed their department called in a psychiatrist to help them
cope. But even though the prosecutor claimed Tampico was caught red-handed, his NAMBLA
lawyer found a technicality that got him back on the streets. His attorney claimed that Tampico
should have been off parole on September 11, 1995, the day before he was arrested for violating
parole. In February, 1996, after months of legal procedures, Tampico walked away from San
Quentin. Tampico is still charged for the cache of kiddy porn allegedly found in his storage
locker. Although his lawyer has fought these charges tooth and nail, the court finally decided
Tampico would have to face the music. But by then, he had disappeared. The legal drama
continued when Tampico was arrested in College Station, Texas in July 1997. Due to confusion
over the validity of his warrant, he was released before he could be successfully extradited back
to California to face his charges. Police there want Tampico to stand trial. Tampico, whose
internet nickname 1s "Laser John", has used the alias Philip Oliver. He has a receding hairline, a
mustache, and sometimes wears a long beard. He is an amateur sailor and enjoys the sea. A
brilliant laser engineer, computer programmer and photographer, Tampico worked on the top-
secret "Star Wars" project. Tampico is 48, 5'5" and 150 pounds.

Romel Valentino White (Child Molestation) -- A man who picked on a child is so
childish himself, that deputies say he went on the run with his parents. Rome] Valentino White
is wanted by the Sacramento California Sheriff's Department Child Sexual Abuse detail for 30
counts of child molestation. Deputies say the victim was White's own nephew. The boy told
deputies that White had sodomized him many times over a seven year period. The alleged abuse
started when the boy was six and continued until he was 13. Three years later, at the age of 16,
White's nephew found the courage to turn him in. On September 23, 1996, Romel White was
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arrested, but a judge let him out on bond. The case took a strange twist. Deputies say White's
parents tried to bribe his victim - their own grandson; they offered him cash to change his
testimony at the trial. He refused and the DA's office charged Willie White and Joan Mouton
with dissuading a witness from giving testimony, inducing false testimony, and conspiracy. But
the law wasn't about to disrupt this tight family circle. On May 5, 1997, Romel White, still out
on bail, and his parents fled Sacramento together. In early September, the trio was spotted in
Laurel, Mississippi where Willie White has relatives. In September 1997, White's mother, Joan
Mouton was caught in San Bernadino, California while allegedly attempting to pass a bogus
travelers check. Then, thanks to an alert America's Most Wanted viewer, Willie White was
captured in Pittsburg, California. Demonstrating again how the Whites will cover each other's
darkest sins, Willie was found at his aging mother's house after the FBI and Pittsburg Police
followed a viewer tip. Now only the man accused of monstrous crimes against a child remains at
large. Police believe he was in Pittsburg, California, when his pop was caught, but has now fled
for the California-Mexico border. Romel White has a slender build. He usually drinks beer daily
and smokes Marlboro cigarettes; relatives say he also smokes marijuana. He has worked as a
clerical aid in law firms. White is a member of the North American Man/Boy Love Association.
He is 28, 5'10" and 165 pounds. (Sece Shows #466 and 481, OADs 9/20/97 and 1/24/98)

MISSING CHILD UPDATE:

Christina Williams

Age: 13 Height: 5'3"
Weight: 80 pounds

New information has come to light, thanks to an observant witness in the Presidio of Monterey
Annex, California. At 7:45 PM on Friday, June 12th, the witness observed a frightened girl
sitting in a late-70's or early-80's light gray car, identified as either a Mercury Monarch or a Ford
Granada. Two males were also in the car. Later, the witness saw a flier about the missing girl,
and realized that the young female in the car was Christina Williams. The men spotted in the car
closely matched composite sketches of the two suspects. Christina Williams left her parents'
home at 7:30 p.m. on Friday, June 12, 1998 to walk her dog. At 8:15 p.m., Christina's mother
discovered the dog by itself near the residence. Christina, however, was nowhere to be found.
At 8:30, Christina's father called the Presidio of Monterey Police (POMP). Over that first
weekend, the FBI, POMP, Monterey County Sheriff's Office, concerned neighbors, and
volunteers from the Polly Klaas Foundation conducted an extensive search of the area. Posters
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were distributed, and the media got involved with extensive coverage. Still, no sign emerged.
The first witness to come forward was a woman who claimed that she was jogging in the area on
June 12 at about the same time Christina left home, and was verbally accosted by two Asian men
in their 20s riding in a older-model four-door car. She described the color as gray, or perhaps
painted with gray primer. The car bore an old-style California plate, with a blue background and
gold letters. Police and FBI consider these two men suspects in her disappearance. The new
witness has confirmed the jogger's observations of the suspects and the car. Based on these
sightings, police have released the following descriptions of the suspects: The heavy-set suspect
has dark brown hair, cropped short on the sides and with a half-inch flat-top. He has pudgy
jowls, a shiny sheen to his skin, and a reddish skin tone, as if he has a sunburn. The suspect with
slight build has dark brown hair, olive skin tone, red blemishes on his lower cheek, prominent
cheek bones and a slight mustache. His hair, worn gelled and unkempt, falls over his face. A
$20.000 reward is offered for anyone giving information leading to the recovery of Christina
Williams. She was last seen wearing striped shirt, blue jeans, blue rubber sandals and a black
Raiders jacket. (See Shows #500 and 501, OADs 6/20/98 and 6/27/98)

UPDATES:

Alan Pilon (Murder, Aggravated Assault, Carjacking) -- Alan "Monte” Lamonte Pilon 1s
suspected of being one of the gunmen who began to terrorize police and citizens along the
Utah-Colorado border on Friday, May 29. Of the three men who allegedly set off a massive
manhunt along the Utah-Colorado border, Pilon has been named as the most anti-govermment.
Pilon has allegedly been linked to the Four Corners Patriots, a secretive paramilitary
organization. He also reportedly had a strong grudge against the IRS for a $1,500 debt. Pilon
hails from Dove Creek, Colorado, where he lived a pretty typical life, although some claimed
that he hung out with a tough crowd and, according to the Durango Herald, the mayor of Dove
Creek recalls Pilon getting into trouble for allegedly breaking into the junior high school and
stealing electronics. Pilon is known to wear thick, wire-rimmed glasses. He may walk with a
Jimp due to ankle injuries from a motorcycle accident. He was last seen wearing camouflage
clothing. He may be armed with automatic weapons. He has worked as a construction worker.
Pilon has a history of anti-government views and was convicted of DUI in Durango, Colorado 1n
1992 Pilon is 30, 6'1" and 220 pounds. In early July authorities deliberately set fires in the
wilderness area where Pilon and McVean are believed to be hiding out, in hopes of driving the
two men out into the open. This was unsuccessful, but the men were spotted again just this
week. (See Shows #498 and 499, OADs 6/6/98 and 6/13/98)
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Jason Wayne McVean (Murder, Aggravated Assault, Carjacking) -- Jason Wayne
McVean is suspected of being one of the gunmen who began to terrorize police and citizens
along the Utah-Colorado border on Friday, May 29. Officials still have no idea where McVean
is hiding out, but they have learned some details about his past, details that are so normal they
make the current events even more mysterious. McVean has had only minor altercations with
the law prior to the current manhunt. After he dropped out of high school, he was arrested for
underage consumption of alcohol, driving a motoreycle without eye protection, and first-degree
criminal trespass, according to the Durango Herald. Relatives say that McVean lived in a
camper-trailer south of Durango. He seemed quiet and reserved, working as a welder for his
father's family business. Everything seemed normal to his family, leading one relative to
conclude that he must have fallen in with the wrong crowd. Neighbors say that McVean had
only occasional visitors, but mostly kept to himself. Unless all of McVean's friends and relatives
missed something, McVean's alleged involvement in the terrifying events of May 29 can only be
described as an out-of-character explosion. McVean may have a beard and mustache. He was
last seen wearing camouflage clothing. He may be armed with automatic weapons. He has
worked as a construction worker. McVean is 26 and 6'2". In early July authorities deliberately
set fires in the wilderness area where Pilon and McVean are believed to be hiding out, in hopes
of driving the two men out into the open. This was unsuccessful, but the men were spotted again
just this week. (See Shows #498 and 499, OADs 6/6/98 and 6/13/98)

Mark Jay Allen (Armed Robbery, Escape, Carjacking) -- Mark Jay Allen was sitting in a
Greenville, South Carolina jail cell on May 23, 1998, awaiting trial for the armed robbery of two
U.S. Post Offices. Marshals say that he was determined that he would never see trial and
jimmied his lock to make his escape. At 10:20 that night, a 56-year-old woman was kidnapped
at a car wash by a man who drove her in her own car a short distance before dropping her off.

He kept her money as well as her car, and the terror she experienced during that short drive led to
a heart attack, officials say. She is currently hospitalized. Less than two hours later, marshals
say, Allen robbed a Waffle House in Jefferson, Georgia, about 50 miles away. Just down the
road, police recovered the stolen car at a Day's Inn on Interstate 85. Allen, who has used the
aliases Justin, Marc, Albert, and Josh, has a tattoo of Harley Davidson wings on his right
forearm. He is an alleged cocaine user who served 10 years in Georgia State Prison for robbery.
Allen is 30, 5'10" and 165-170 pounds.

Unknown (Murder) -- The Nashville country music scene will never be the same; Skull
is dead. David "Skull" Schulman was the so-called and widely-loved "Mayor of Printer's Alley,"
a title he earned by operating one of the best-known clubs in Nashville, Skull's Rainbow Room.
The Rainbow Room was lined with photographs of Skull posing with country music's
elite--Tanya Tucker, Dolly Parton, Waylon Jennings, Willie Nelson. Skull, 81 years old when he



AMERICA'S MOST WANTED: -- Show #502 (MW-1138)
July 13, 1998
Page 6

died, opened the Rainbow Room in the 1940s, and jump-started the careers of numerous country
celebrities. When the hit show "Hee-Haw" moved to Nashville, he was adopted as a cast
member. When he wasn't on the set wearing his overalls or entertaining his club's patrons, he
could be seen walking his poodle Sweetie down Printer's Alley. But on January 21, 1998, Skull's
long life was suddenly taken from him by an unknown attacker. At 4:30 p.m. that day, the
freshly-shaved Skull was picked up by a cab in front of Leonard's Manor Barber Shop and
dropped off at his club. An hour and a half later, a cigarette vendor found Skull lying on the
floor of his club. He had been cut six times, and his throat slashed. Police found evidence of a
fight, but also found that Skull still had his wallet, with more than $140. Skull hung on to life
until 3:10 a.m. During his struggle, Tanya Tucker visited the hospital, and sang "Farther Along"
to the dying man. Now, she and the rest of Skull's many friends want a suspect to be named and
captured. It is a crime, they say, that shouldn't go unsolved. The unknown suspect spent time in
Nashville in January and February 1998. He may be a homeless drifter who lives in shelters and
hangs out in nightclubs. He could be working as a bouncer and may be familiar with country
music.

CAPTURED:

Kevin Earl Jackmon (Murder, Kidnapping, Assault) -- New Bedford, Massachusetts,
April 26, 1998 - that evening, a local McDonald's turned into the scene of a tense hostage
situation and a brutal murder. The night manager, Jodi, was there, and six months pregnant.
DeMarco Traynum was there, and never left. Police say that Kevin Jackmon was also there, and
was responsible for the terror of that evening. At 8:45 p.m., two men suddenly burst through the
restaurant's doors and ordered everyone's hands up in the air. The customers, Jodi recalled, were
stricken with fear as they, along with the staff, were forced into the back office. Jodi was then
allegedly ordered by Jackmon to get the cash from the registers, which she did willingly. She
thought they would leave once their pockets were full. But someone spoiled their plans with a
911 call, a report that a man was in McDonald's with a "big gun." As a patrol car rolled into the
parking lot, Jackmon reportedly returned to the back office with Jodi. As the cops entered the
building, they suddenly came under fire. They fell back, and waited for SWAT and hostage
negotiators to arrive. What no one realized at the time, police say, was that Jackmon had
accidentally killed his partner, DeMarco Traynum, in the shoot-out. They report that he
panicked, and with his partner dead, started looking for hostages to go. He allegedly selected
Jodi and another worker, Carla, and forced them out of the restaurant. Jodi claims that as soon as
the police saw Carla coming out the door, they started firing, but stopped when they realized
Jackmon was using them to make his escape. Shortly after he sped off with the two women,
back-up arrived, ready for a long stand-off. What they didn't realize, and what the hostages
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inside didn't realize, was that there was no one holding them. The man who had kept them at
gunpoint now lay dead on the floor, out of sight. For over 15 tense minutes, the hostages
cowered in the back office, until one crawled around the corner and saw Traynum's leg. Even
then, he wasn't sure he was safe until he poked it with a broomstick. Jodi and Carla, meanwhile,
were being driven three hours south, to the Bronx, New York. Finally, they claim, after Jackmon
stopped to make a few phone calls, he escorted them to a motel, where he tied them up and left.
Before long, the pair worked their way out of their bonds, and pulled the fire alarm. Jackmon's
car was later found abandoned in Apex, North Carolina. A tip from an AMW viewer led police
to Jackmon's apartment in Raleigh, North Carolina, where he was captured without incident.

(See Show #499, OAD 6/13/98)

Darren Henderson (Armed Bank Robbery) -- "I want to tell him. He need to give it up.
Get out of what you're doing and get yourself straight. And stop robbing those banks, leave that .
money alone. It's not yours!" was the message from Little Richard to the "Wig Bandit," a Little
Richard look-alike who police say borrowed the calm and cool of one of America's rock legends
to walk away with bags of cash from at least four different banks in New Orleans. America's
Most Wanted aired the story of the hair-raising robber for the second time on March 21, 1998,
and received a call from an unlikely source. An anonymous AMW viewer said he'd overheard an
acquaintance brag about robbing banks. The braggart's name: Darren Henderson. His current
location: The AmeriWest Suite Hotel in Las Vegas. Agents watched the hotel, and moved in on
Henderson and his girlfriend, Ann Thompson, as they left their room. The couple was arrested,
but Thompson was released the next day. Meanwhile, agents say they discovered some cash in
Henderson's rental car which was covered with tell-tale marking dye, suggesting it came from
one of his bank jobs. But the story started out so strangely that it was bound to be anything but a
routine capture. Agents say that Thompson flew back to New Orleans after she was released,
and returned to the house where she and Henderson lived. Agents say that when she returned,
she was assaulted by a man who knew that Henderson was keeping money in the house, while
she maintained that she was injured when she fell down a flight of stairs. When the FBI arrived,
she wouldn't allow them in without a search warrant, but when they returned, agents claim, she
had been fighting with her stepfather and ended the argument by brandishing a shotgun. She
then proceeded to barricade herself in the house, and the standoff lasted until 10 p.m., when she
finally surrendered to FBI agents and the New Orleans SWAT team. Inside the Henderson
residence, agents claim they found more dye-stained cash, and a sweater and suit that match the
outfit worn by the Wig Bandit. As the investigation widens, agents say that they may link
Henderson to more robberies. (See Shows #482 and 486, OADs 1/31/98 and 3/21/98)
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Willie White (Dissuading a Witness From Giving Testimony, Inducing False Testimony,
Conspiracy) -- A man who picked on a child is so childish himself, that deputies say he went on
the run with his parents. Romel Valentino White is wanted by the Sacramento California
Sheriff's Department Child Sexual Abuse detail for 30 counts of child molestation. Deputies say
the victim was White's own nephew. The boy told deputies that White had sodomized him many
times over a seven year period. The alleged abuse started when the boy was six and continued
until he was 13. Three years later, at the age of 16, White's nephew found the courage to turn
him in. On September 23, 1996, Romel White was arrested, but a judge let him out on bond.
The case took a strange twist. Deputies say White's parents tried to bribe his victim - their own
orandson; they offered him cash to change his testimony at the trial. He refused and the DA's
office charged Willie White and Joan Mouton with dissuading a witness from giving testimony,
inducing false testimony, and conspiracy. On May 5, 1997, Romel White and his parents fled
Sacramento together. In early September, the trio was spotted in Laurel, Mississippi where
Willie White has relatives. Shortly afterwards, Joan Mouton was arrested in San Bernardino,
California, where she had tried to pass a bogus traveler's check. Now, thanks to an alert
America's Most Wanted viewer, Willie White is behind bars. Demonstrating again how the
Whites will cover each other's darkest sins, Willie was found at his aging mother's house after the
FBI and Pittsburg, California Police followed a viewer tip. (See Show #466, OAD 9/20/ 97)

STREET SMART:

Protecting your children from molesters -- For two years, Debbie Mahoney was in the
dark. Meanwhile, her ten-year-old son was allegedly being heartlessly raped by her next-door
neighbor, Jonathan Tampico (See Above). When Debbie leamed what was happening to her
boy, she asked him why he didn't tell her. His response: "Mom, you always told me that if
people tell you things in private, that you should keep their confidence.” Debbie will never
forget that day, when her advice was used against her and her son by an alleged child-raping
monster. She is now determined to defend other children from her son's fate. Acting through her
organization, Safeguarding our Children - United Mothers, or "SOC-UM." Debbie teaches
parents how to spot warning signs in their children's behavior. She even took her message before
a Senate committee on child molesters and the ploys they use to ensnare young children. As
Debbie told me, there are warning signs in children that too many parents misinterpret. A child
who is being molested often starts spending more time than usual alone - either in their bedroom
or in the bathroom. They may take frequent showers or baths, trying to cleanse themselves.
They may suddenly start bedwetting or leaving small amounts of blood on towels, sheets, or
undergarments. Often a victim of molestation will try to hide or discard items with blood on
them. s your child suddenly reluctant to be around people he or she used to be comfortable




with? Relatives, coaches, teachers, neighbors? Are excuses suddenly being made to no longer
take part in particular activities that used to be fun? This could be a sign that a molester is at
work. Extremes in behavior such as out-of-the-ordinary tantrums and tears may be warning
signs. If your protective instincts and your heart tell you that something is wrong, don't quit
when your child says "I don't want to talk about it." When a child is being molested, the
tantrums and the tears are a sign to you, saying, "help me not have to do that anymore." The best
way to educate your kids about molestation is to talk about it and be candid. Tell them what it is
and who does it. Make sure they understand that molesters criminals who hurt children. Then
demonstrate with role-playing. Show your children how a molester might begin. A hand on the
leg left too long, rubbing their back in a way that makes them uncomfortable, unwanted hugging
and kissing. This is essential training for your children to recognize what they have never
experienced, and to trust their instincts. If they feel that way, they should yell "no" and run to
someone they can trust. They should never stay. Role playing gives a child a point of reference
that they can later draw upon. Talking about molestation is the first step. Role-playing is the
experience that protects.

Note: If you have any information relating to fugitives or others featured on AMERICA'S
MOST WANTED, you may call 1-800-CRIME-TV.

Mailing address: America's Most Wanted
P.O. Box CRIMETV
Washington, D.C. 20016

-Or visit AMW on the World Wide Web at http://www.amw.com
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FOX NEWS SUNDAY LISTING FOR SUNDAY, JULY 12, 1998
*%*BRIT HUME SERVES AS SUBSTITUTE HOST***

TOPICS & GUESTS:

Is the President’s domestic agenda poised to steal Republican
election year igsues? Paul Begala, White House counselor,
digcusses,

Haz Linda Tripp gone from central witness to number one target? Joe
Murtha, Linda Tripp’s attorney, answers.

abner Mikva, former White House counsel, and Jonathan Turley,
Ceorge Washington University law professor, outline ramifications
of a federal appeala court decision forcing the Secret Service to
testify in the Monica Lewinsky case.

PANELISTE:
Fred Barnes, The Weekly Standard and FOX News, Mara Liasson, FOX
News and NPR, Juan Williams, FOX News and The Washington Post.
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TO: Program/Promotion Manager
FROM: Barbara Rosenkrans
News Assignment Desk

Monday July 13, 1998

MEANIE BEANIES

What is soft, cuddly, and gruesome? Meanies...the newest entry in the red-hot stuffed toy mar-
ket. Unlike their more famous cousins, meanies like "Splat the Road Kill Cat" are marketed
specifically to boys. First Business Correspondent Trish McShane has the story of the
collectibles kids love to hate.

Tuesday July 14, 1998

BATTER UP

What happens when a start-up business runs up against a strike? From Fullerton, California,
First Business Correspondent Bruce Page has the story of a baseball bat manufacturer that
has hit a home run.

Wednesday July 15, 1998

LONDON MILLENIUM

One of the world's most historic cities is bracing for the millennium with a multi-billion dollar
facelift. But will tourists respond royally to London's call? First Business Correspondent Trish
McShane reports.

Thursday July 16, 1998

1998 BLUE CHIP ENTERPRISE AWARD WINNER:

MISSOULA LAUNDRY & DRY CLEANING COMPANY

The story of a linen supply and laundry company that rose to the challenge when a series of
setbacks threatened to wash out the business. From Missoula, Montana, First Business
Correspondent Everett Banning has the sudsy story.

Friday July 17, 1998

MOVIE TIME
The make or break summer movie season is in high gear, but will new releases like “The Mask
of Zorro” hide behind the success of breakaway blockbusters such as “Armageddon?”

First Business Correspondent Mandy Locke has a view from the aisle.

#



8:00-8:30pm

8:30-9:00

9:00-10:00pm

11:00p-12:00am

SATURDAY  JULY 18,1998

COPS "KANSAS CITY" (CP-1035) (TV-PG:V)

"FLYING FIREBIRD" Officers spot a speeding vehicle
which loses control when chased. The suspects are
ordered out of the car and the driver admits to being
on probation for a previous drug conviction; he is
booked on several charges. The passenger who was merely
catching a ride is released. "KNOCK & SNATCH" Officers
go to a motel to apprehend a suspect wanted on several
warrants. When they knock on his door, the suspect
tries to slam the door on them. He is cuffed and
searched; drug paraphernalia is found throughout the
room. "STUCK IN A RUT" Officers respond to a helicopter
report regarding two suspicious suspects in the woods.
The suspects had been driving on a wooded trail and
plunged into a ravine; they were in the process of
pulling the truck out until the officers stopped them
until they could devise a safer method.

COPS "LAS VEGAS" (CP-1011) (RR-12/13/97; 3/21/98) (TV-
i14: D, L)

"I'M NOT HIGH, I'M IRATE" An officer finds another
officer standing over the suspect with a gun.
Apparently, the suspect had broken into the neighboring
home claiming he was trying to scare the victim since
he owed the suspect money; another officer, however,
believes drugs are involved "JOHN STING" The Las Vegas
Vice Squad sets up a sting operation to catch
prostitution customers aka "johns." When the
undercover officer walks the street, several suspects
become interested. Two men are cited. "FIRE/NO $, NO
DANCE" When an officer patrols the area near a brush
fire, he is flagged down by an exotic dancer. She
insists that her current customer is the same man who
sexually assaulted her several years before. The
officers return with the woman to the motel and
gquestion the suspect.

AMERICA'S MOST WANTED: AMERICA FIGHTS BACK (MW-1139)
(TV-PG:V)

Direct from the Oval Office, President Clinton will
congradulate John Walsh and AMW for making America's
streets safer - capturing over 500 criminals and
recovering 23 missing children - over the last 10
years. The show will also feature one fugitive each
season who is still on the run.

MAD TV (MD-314) (R-1/17/98) (Tv-14: D,S,V)

SKETCHES: Lando Calrisian: Erotic Message, Rosie with
Barbra Streisand, Barbra's Sex Tapes,
Vancome: Guidance Counselor, Fiona Apple
Video.

GUEST: FITNESS GURU - TONY LITTLE

MUSICAL GUEST: DWEEZIL & AHMET ZAPPA



7:00-8:00pm

8:00-8:30pm

8:30-9:00pm

9:00-10:00pm

SUNDAY, JULY 19, 1938

THE WORLD'S FUNNIEST (FUN-117) (R-3/22/98) (TV-PG:
V)

James Brown (NFL on FOX, NHL on FOX) hosts a look
into the world of kids (Baby sits on balloon -
pops), Animals (horse kicks tree to get apples),
News (Reporter can't stop laughing) and Sports
(weight lifter drops weight - breaks mirror) ;
Cheerleaders tumble, a practical joke with whip
cream at the supermarket and outtakes from MAD-TV.

HOST: JAMES BROWN

SIMPSONS "LOST OUR LISA" (SI-917) (R-5/10/98) (TV-
PG)

Homer must come to Lisa's rescue when she gets
lost in Springfield after discbeying Marge's
orders not to ride the bus by herself.

KING OF THE HILL "THE FINAL SHINSULT" (KH-217) (R-
3/15/98) (TV-PG)

Cotten comes to town and Hank realizes that Cotten
can't take care of himself gquite as well as he
used to. When Cotton gets in a car wreck, the
judge gives him a choice, live in a VA hospital,
or with Hank. Meanwhile, Dale idolizes Cotten,
whose views are equally extreme as his. Cotten
and Dale steal the wooden leg of the famous
General Santa Anna out of a museum to ransom Tt
for Cotten's driver's license. Hank brings
Cotten's old girlfriend back to take care of him.

THE X-FILES "THE PINE BLUFF VARIANT" (XF-518) (R-
5/3/98) (TV-14: v,L)

Mulder goes undercover to infiltrate a militia
intent on poisoning the money supply with a deadly
virus.



10: Fox Affiliates

FROM: Darlene Lieblich

DATE: July 20, 1998

SUBJECT: AMERICA'S MOST WANTED: -- Show #503 (MW-1139) OAD 7/18/98

The following are the featured fugitives and others being sought by federal, state or local
authorities. The Update (if any) gives current status, previous references, or related
information.

AMW'S TENTH ANNIVERSARY SPECIAL
AMW features cases from each of its ten years on the air:

1988

Stephen Sidney DeLorenzo (Assault with Intent to Murder, Escape) -- Love turns to
murder all too often - we all know the story of the jealous ex-boyfriend who can only cope with a
break-up from the butt end of a gun. America's Most Wanted has featured these sad stories
countless times, but "Linda's" story is special - she survived. Stephen DeLorenzo was already
acquainted with violent ends to affairs when he started dating Linda - he had served time for
assaulting three different women after their relationships ended. One woman even received a
broken neck from his vicious attack. But on the evening of March 18, 1977, DeLorenzo brought
a firearm into the volatile mix of obsession and jealousy. That night, he showed up unexpectedly
at Linda's house in Broxton, Massachusetts while she was preparing dinner for her roommate and
her date. She attempted to send him away, but DeLorenzo tried to play cool, saying that he was
just there to fix her car. After closing her hood, he came inside to report his findings. Linda then
told him plainly that he should go. That was enough to set DeLorenzo off. He pulled his .22
caliber revolver and shot Linda four times - twice in the head. DeLorenzo left her for dead, but
was captured in New Orleans and sentenced to 14 to 20 years for his attempt on Linda's life. He
was only three years into his prison term when he made a daring escape. On May 4, 1987, prison
officials found a dummy in his bed, the bars of his cell pried open, and a rope fashioned from bed
sheets dangling from his window. Since then, he has been spotted by AMW viewers in San
Francisco, San Diego, and Phoenix, Arizona. DeLorenzo, who has used the aliases Andrew
Dixon, Jim Benson, and Kerry Heisley, is a weightlifter who has tattoos of a panther on his right
arm and a skull on his left arm. He has chronic dental problems. He works in shipyards and
frequents prostitutes. He works in shipyards and metal shops. He may be riding a motorcycle,
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and is probably armed with a .375 caliber handgun. Del.orenzo is 49, 5'11" and 205 pounds.
(See Shows #17, #26, #106, #107, #146, #178 and #314, OADs 5/29/88, 7/31/88. 3/18/90,
3/25/90, 1/11/91, 8/30/91 and 4/30/94)

1989

Joe Sinnott Edwards (Murder - 2 counts) -- On January 20, 1983, police say that Joe
Edwards finally snapped. His years of institutional life, mental illness, and drug abuse had taken
their toll, they claim, but the ones to pay with their lives were the ones who had offered him a
loving home - his adoptive parents. Robert Edwards, an ex-green beret, was found shot in his car
parked in a shed near his home. Former schoolteacher Marcia Edwards was killed 1n her kitchen
with two shots to the head. Joe Edwards was born into misfortune. His single mother soon
abandoned him, and he was left to the care of the state of Illinois. He lived with four different
foster families before he reached the age of 12. He wasn't happy with any of them and expressed
his anger by setting fires or destroying property. Finally, he was sent to the Salem Children's
Home in Flanagan. Illinois. According to an essay he wrote at the time, this home was the worst
of all. Now, authorities say. his destructive behavior turned inward - Joe started sniffing glue.
But in 1977, hope for Joe appeared in the form of Rob and Marcia Edwards. Family members
say that the couple believed that love would cure Joe's troubled past. It wasn't long before they
discovered how wrong they were. Violence entered the house with Joe - he even took a swing at
his adoptive mother during an argument. In 1978, he was accused of vandalism. In 1979, the
Edwards had to face Joe's latest plea for help - a suicide attempt. Joe's parents had their son
undergo a comprehensive psychiatric examination. The result: no matter how hard they tried,
Joe might never return their love. They saw him spinning out of control, and on the advise of
school officials, they sent him to the Dakota Boys Ranch in Minot, North Dakota. It wasn't long
before he was expelled for allegedly using drugs and stealing a truck for a joyride. Joe left the
care of his family, and struck out on his own. For two years, Joe and his parents had no contact.
But people who knew Joe claimed that his parents were very much on his mind. After the
murder, police found impressions on a note pad on the kitchen table that revealed an unfinished
message written by Marcia: "Joe and friend mad, abusive threats...." There was no doubt in the
minds of investigators or among Robert and Marcia's relatives: their act of kindness had killed
them. That was more than 15 years ago. Now, forensic artist Frank Bender has created a bust of
what Edwards may look like today, in his 30s. Edwards may have a tattoo of a cross between his
thumb and forefinger. He has scars on his left wrist, right inner forearm and right biceps from
his suicide attempt, and warts on both hands. He has a penetrating, distrustful stare. He is a
diagnosed schizophrenic, and an alleged marijuana, cocaine, and prescription medicine abuser.
Edwards, a skilled swimmer, enjoys the ocean and is fascinated with sharks and marine biology.
He also sketches well. He may be working in construction, and is believed to carry firearms.
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Edwards is now 34, 5'10" and 165 pounds. (See Shows #56, #118 and #153, OADs 3/12/89,
6/17/90 and 3/1/91)

1990

Dennis Melvyn Howe (Murder, Sexual Assault) -- As darkness fell over Toronto,
Ontario on January 23, 1983, Lynn Keenan knew something was wrong. She had reluctantly let
her seven-year-old daughter Sharin go down to the park after making her promise that she would
be home by nightfall. Her creeping suspicions deepened when her husband returned from a
quick search of the park empty-handed. Police responded immediately, covering the area with
flashlights, questioning residents, and announcing the disappearance over a loudspeaker. Days
passed, and there was still no sign of Sharin. Then, on February 1, 1983, two detectives
questioned local residents who recalled seeing Sharin walking into a nearby neighborhood with a
middle-aged man. They canvassed the boarding houses in the area, and eventually found that one
resident hadn't been seen since Sharin had gone missing - Dennis Melvyn Howe. The detectives
searched the empty apartment and made a discovery that would change their lives forever.
Sharin's body was stuffed in the refrigerator. She had been strangled and sexually assaulted.
Investigators soon learned that Howe had racked up a total of 15 years behind bars for violent
attacks on three women and a teenage girl. He had been released under supervision. Now, he
was gone. The horror of Sharin's murder left a broad wake. Sharin's parents never recovered
from the tragedy and eventually divorced. One of the detectives who discovered Sharin's body
never recovered from the sight, and later committed suicide. Howe is still at large. How has -
used the aliases Ralph Ferguson, Jim Myers, Michael Burns and Wayne King. He has a small
1/2-inch scar below his chin, a bulbous nose and weathered complexion. He has a markedly
hairy chest and arms. He is left-handed, with crooked little fingers. He has a small gap between
his yellowed front teeth. He chain-smokes Players unfiltered cigarettes, holding the cigarette
between his ring and middle fingers. He likes to line up the cigarette butts in a neat line. Howe
drinks Molson Export ale, likes country-western music, and has a deep, braying laugh. He has a
quick, jerky walk, uses the term "turkey" frequently, travels by bus and stays in flop-houses and
hostels. Howe is 57, 5'9" and 165 pounds. (See Shows #124, #158, #314 and #359, OADs
7/29/90, 4/5/91, 4/30/94 and 4/1/95)

1991

Alvaro Israel Alvarado (Murder - 3 counts; Attempted Murder) -- In 1988, Amanda
Alvarado moved her three children from Los Angeles to Portland, Oregon. She gave only one
reason to move - her husband. He had reportedly grown increasingly violent and jealous, his
temper always ready to explode. Alvarado's jealousy, Amanda's relatives say, now turned to



AMERICA'S MOST WANTED: -- Show #503 (MW-1139)
July 20, 1998
Page 4

obsession. He hunted her down and found her living in the same complex as her cousin, Otto.
Now, he reportedly convinced himself that she was sleeping with her cousin, and became even
more determined to get her back to Los Angeles. Amanda moved, had her car repainted, and
covered her tracks. Meanwhile, Alvarado was cruising the streets, peeking in backyards, and
calling her relatives. Finally, he returned to Los Angeles to execute a scam he knew would lead
him to his wife. Alvarado contacted Amanda's sister, Gloria, in a panic. He told her that
Amanda was sick in the hospital, and they drove up together. Even though her sister wouldn't
Jead Alvarado directly to Amanda, he got enough information to carry through the next stage of
his plan - getting her back. The determined husband allegedly rented a U-Haul to move Amanda
and her belongings back to L.A. Then, police say, he acquired a gun to make sure she couldn't
refuse. On August 15, 1989, he burst through Amanda's door to find Amanda watching T.V.
with Otto, her sister, and a friend. Police say it was Otto's presence that made him abandon his
plan. He allegedly flew into a jealous rage, cutting down his wife, her cousin, and her sister in a
barrage of bullets. The friend managed to escape, while the children were there as their father
killed their mother before their eyes. Paramedics and police were on the scene quickly. As
Otto's life slipped away, he reportedly told police who had pulled the trigger - Alvaro Alvarado.
Hours later, Otto, Amanda, and Gloria were dead. Alvarado, who has used the aliases Luis
Medina and Alvaro Alvarado-Olivas, walks slowly, almost shuffling. He wears flashy clothes
and gold chains, and frequently wears baseball caps. He smokes Marlboro Gold 100's and enjoys
Mexican food. He has worked as a truck driver. He has a quick temper and may carry a Smith
& Wesson 9mm pistol. Alvarado is 34, 5'5" and 195 pounds. (See Shows #179, #285 and 325,
OADs 9/6/91, 9/14/93 and 7/23/94)

1992

Sophie David (Murder) -- Sophie David appeared to be the essence of international
sophistication. Her exotic Ethiopian beauty was complimented by an English accent; a history of
residences in Ethiopia, Paris, and Los Angeles; and clothes that wouldn't have been out of place
on a supermodel. But police believe she may now be an international fugitive who packs a gun
in her waistband and swallows whole the men who fall into her clutches. Police were already
familiar with Sophie David before she allegedly gunned down her boyfriend on an LA street.
Months earlier, she had summoned them for help. Police now say that when her husband
accused her of having an affair, she accused him of beating her and had him arrested. The
charges were quickly dropped, and finally the couple divorced. As it turned out, Sophie
allegedly confided in a friend that she had been seeing someone - the unfortunate Fekade Ashine,
also an Ethiopian national. It wasn't long before Fekade was arrested for beating her, and again
the charges were dropped. Police say that while Fekade accused Sophie of attempting to possess
him body and soul, she accused Fekade of playing the part of a jealous, violent boyfriend. They
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ended the relationship, and, following Ethiopian custom, chose a close friend to witness their
separation. They chose Sophie's close friend, Belle Aklilu, to witness. She told police that as the
couple met with her, Fekade accused Sophie of threatening his life if he ever cheated on her. She
allegedly backed up her threat with her handgun, pointed right at Fekade. By the end of the
meeting, both parties had agreed to go their separate ways, but police say Sophie went back on
her promise. Investigators say that as Fekade walked to work, Sophie approached him in her car.
When he walked away, they maintain, Sophie calmly walked up to him and planted two bullets
in his skull. The suspect then casually strolled back to the car and drove away. Investigators say
she has fled for Ethiopia, but could return to the United States at any time. David's original
Ethiopian name is Hirut Dawit; she has also used the aliases Enanu David and Sophie Dawit.

She speaks with an English accent, and usually wears dark sunglasses and gloves. She is an avid
clothes shopper, carries large amounts of cash, carries a mobile phone, drives rental cars and
frequents expensive hotels. She is an amateur photographer who has also worked as a
hairdresser and a nurse. She is known to have used dating services. She is nervous and has
trouble sitting still. David 1s 34, 5'4" and 130 pounds. (See Shows #200, #228 and #274, OADs
2/14/92, 8/28/92 and 7/2/93)

1993

Heather Tallchief (Bank Larceny) -- In 1992, FBI agents say Heather Tallchief met
published jailhouse poet Roberto Solis in San Francisco. He'd recently been released on parole
after serving 23 years for the murder of a Loomis Armored, Inc. driver during a botched robbery.
Despite his shady past and an age difference of 27 years, the two were soon living together in
Mexico. It was here, agents maintain, that Solis hatched a plan to take Loomis yet again, with
Tallchief's help. He allegedly convinced the striking Tallchief to get a job with Loomis in Las
Vegas, even though she didn't drive and had never fired a gun. Despite her complete lack of
experience, Tallchief was soon driving an armored car on a lucrative route on the Vegas strip.
Meanwhile, agents say, Solis rented a warechouse and set up a chartered jet. On October 1, 1993,
Tallchief's co-workers left her with the car as they serviced the cash machines at the Circus
Circus Casino. They say that when they returned, Tallchief, the armored car, and $3.15 million
were gone. Tallchief reportedly posed as a severely handicapped woman to make the rental of
the chartered jet look legitimate. From Vegas, the pair allegedly flew to Denver. A week later,
the FBI was looking for them in Miami, where they say they intercepted two false passports
carrying the fugitives' pictures. From there, the trail went cold. Agents now suspect that the
couple may have taken an early retirement in the Caribbean or South America, and may be
raising a family. Heather Sonny Tallchief is a native of the Seneca Tribe. She wears her hair
long, sometimes in a ponytail. She has multiple piercings -- 13 holes -- in her left ear and wears
a nose ring. She also wears fake eye glasses. She may be carrying a handgun. Heather Tallchief
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is 26, 5'8" and 140 pounds. (See Shows #291, #296, #390 and #1019; OADs 10/26/93, 12/7/93,
12/9/95 and 4/12/97)

1994

Vickie Ann Nash (Murder) -- Vickie Ann Nash, according to friends, was a wild woman
who couldn't be tamed. Three husbands tried, and three husbands failed. It was while she was
going through divorce proceedings in 1979 that she met Gary Cooper. Nash and Gary, an
alleged drug dealer, shared a number of common interests, say police. Their swinging world was
reportedly one of frequent sex with multiple partners, uppers, downers, television, and chess
games. Nash was soon living with Gary at his home in Southeast Houston, and seemed to be
having the time of her life. But inside, friends say, her life was crumbling. The drugs and the
divorce were taking their emotional toll. It was only a matter of time before she snapped. Police
say she finally did just that on the night of October 26, 1979. While driving with Gary on the
Gulf Highway, the couple reportedly argued over money Nash claimed Gary owed her. Gary
grew sick of the argument, and shoved her out of his van. He told her never to come back. She
didn't listen. After hitching a ride back to Gary's place, she discovered he wasn't alone. He had
bedded down with 22-year-old Donna Jean Cleveland, only one of his many conquests. Police
say Nash greeted the pair with two of Cooper's handguns, and let them feel her jealousy and rage.
On November 19, 1979, Nash was indicted on two counts of murder. She's been on the road for
nearly 20 years, but police still hope she will be brought in to pay for her alleged crimes. Nash
has used the last names Kinginger, Woodby and Kindinger. she has an inch-long scar on her
forehead from an auto accident, and her nose has been broken. She has three children from two
prior marriages. She is fond of animals, and an avid chess and pool player. She is reportedly
bisexual, and has a history of drug and alcohol abuse. She is also a very good marksman. Vicki
Nash is 46, 5'3" and 125 pounds. (See Show #329, OAD 8/20/94)

1995

Fernando Reynoso (Murder) -- Maria Borges had a twin sister, a husband, and two
children, all living in Brooklyn. She also had a close friend and confidant in Lucy Cuevas, and
encouraged her to come dancing on May 29, 1994. That night, after she dropped Lucy off at her
apartment, someone doused Maria with gasoline and set her on fire. As she died painfully in the
hospital, police say she named her killer - Fernando Reynoso. Maria knew Reynoso, but didn't
know much. He dated her best friend Lucy, but spoke seldom and kept his eyes lowered. Maria
never thought Lucy and Reynoso were a good match, and it's possible, police say, that when
Lucy broke things off with Reynoso, the rejected lover blamed Maria. Police say that after Maria
dropped Lucy off following their night out, Reynoso flagged her down as she drove home. He
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was carrying an empty gas can, and asked for a ride to the station - his car's tank was empty.
Once he had filled his can, police say Reynoso then allegedly dumped the contents on Maria as
she sat in her car, lit a match, and left her to burn. Six months later, Lucy received a call from
Reynoso. He reportedly called the incident an accident, and promised to turn himself in. That
was the last anyone has heard of him. Reynoso, who has used the aliases Arturo, Batista, Brito
and Meija, has a scar from an alleged bullet wound on kneecap and a pierced left ear. Heisa
Dominican national who speaks very little English. He wears non-prescription glasses and
makes noticeably poor eye contact. He has curly hair worn short and shaved in back, and a small
black mustache. Reynoso walks with a marked slouch. He smokes Newport cigarettes and
drinks Heineken, Guinness, and other imported beers. Police suspect he is a crack cocaine user.
He is also very quiet. Reynoso is 34, 6'1" and 150 pounds. (See Show #368, OAD 6/3/95)

1996

Dudley Vincent Forbes (Murder, Assault, Forcible Confinement) -- Fate delivered
Dudley Vincent Forbes into the world on February 14, 1962. But this natural born Valentine is a
loser in love. Somewhere in Canada a woman is in deep cover; she calls herself Lorna and she'll
stay in hiding until Forbes is caught and locked up. She once dated him, but she says when the
romance turned abusive she broke it off. That's when Toronto Police say Forbes turned into a
violent stalker. On February 13, 1993, Lorna arrived home to discover Forbes hiding inside her
apartment. Police say Forbes pounced on her with a knife, and in a vicious frenzy he delivered
13 slicing blows, missing her heart by two inches. It took 198 stitches to put Lorna back
together. After that attack, police say they believe Forbes fled Canada. But he didn't forget
about Lorna; on September 17, 1994, he returned and found her in a Toronto nightclub. At first
Forbes tried to bully her into leaving the club with him. When he failed, he stalked out in a fury.
Police say he grabbed a 9mm handgun from his car, then stood outside the club and watched
Loma through a window; when Forbes opened fire Lorna instinctively ducked. She was one of
the lucky ones that night. Two innocent bystanders were killed and four others were wounded.
Today Lorna shoulders guilt for the tragic fate of those unsuspecting clubgoers. And she lives in
fear that Forbes will once again return. Police say that until Forbes is caught and brought to
justice, Lorna's life will be in danger. Forbes, who goes by the nicknames Dewey and Do-Do,
and has used the alias Vincent ford, has scars on his right foot from reconstructive surgery. He is
a Jamaican national who speaks with a distinct accent. He is soft spoken, and has a receding
hairline. He likes to play soccer and dominos. He has worked as a forklift operator, cook and
clerk, and also holds a welder's certificate. Forbes is 35, 6'0" and 175 pounds. (See Shows #404,
414, 1016, 458 and 475, OADs 4/13/96, 5/22/96, 3/15/97, 7/19/97 and 11/22/97)
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1997

Margaret Rudin (Murder) -- Police in Las Vegas, Nevada call Margaret Rudin a
gold-digging black widow; married five times, she's a professional bride - with each marriage,
they say her net worth grew. In September 1987, Rudin married husband number five - wealthy
Las Vegas real estate developer, Ron Rudin. Ironically, Margaret became the fifth Mrs. Ron
Rudin. For seven years, the Rudins seemed the perfect couple. But on December 18, 1994, Ron
mysteriously disappeared. Ron's employees were alarmed and wanted to report him as a missing
person. Oddly, Mrs. Rudin insisted they wait a full two days before calling police. For two
months, Ron's fate remained a mystery. Then on January 21, 1995, fishermen found a pile of
ashes and a skull near Lake Mojave - about 45 miles from Las Vegas. Dental charts revealed that
the fishermen had found Ron Rudin's remains. He had been shot in the head four times,
decapitated and stuffed into an antique trunk before being set on fire. Now police had enough
evidence to search the Rudins' home for evidence. They discovered traces of blood which
proved that Ron had been killed in his own bedroom. Police started tailing Margaret Rudin and
found some big surprises: the grieving widow skipped her husband's funeral, and misplaced his
ashes. She also had a secret boyfriend. Police suspected Margaret Rudin was behind Ron's
murder, but they didn't have enough evidence to make a case...until July 21, 1996. On that day, a
diver in Lake Mead found a handgun with a silencer, wrapped in several plastic bags. It was the
murder weapon. On April 18, 1997, a grand jury indicted Margaret Rudin on charges of murder,
but she'd already disappeared. Rudin, who has used the names Margaret Frost, Margaret Mason,
Margaret Zumbrunn, Margaret Brown and Margaret Krafbe, likes expensive clothes and jewelry.
She often dyes her hair, and has been a blonde, redhead and brunette. She has a mother and
sister in Palm Springs, California and relatives in Illinois. Margaret Rudin is 54, 5'7" and 130
pounds. (See Shows #453 and #472, OADs 6/7/97 and 11/1/97)

1998

Eric Robert Rudolph (Causing the Death of a Person, Use of an Explosive) -- This week
the FBI announced a recent sighting of Eric Robert Rudolph near Andrews, North Carolina. He
reportedly appears thinner, has grown something of a beard, and now wears his longer hair in a
ponytail. Agents say that Rudolph stole a truck and a six-month supply of food, and then
abandoned the truck near a thickly-wooded area of North Carolina. Agents say that Eric Robert
Rudolph was seen on January 29, 1998, fleeing the scene of the bombing of the New Woman All
Women Clinic in Birmingham. Alabama. Immediately after the bomb went off, witnesses saw a
man wearing a wig running from the site. Three witnesses saw his truck pull away, and were
able to provide a description and a license plate number. The truck was traced to Rudolph, but
he had already made his escape. Agents say Rudolph's bomb was loaded with nails - a bomb
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designed not just to damage property, but to kill and maim. It did both: Birmingham Police
Officer Robert "Sandy" Sanderson lost his life. Nurse Emily Lyons was severely injured by the
homemade shrapnel - she lost her left eye, lost some of the sight in her right eye, and suffered
several broken bones and burns. Despite speculation that Rudolph has been close to extremist
groups, friends of Officer Sanderson can't view his death as part of a political action. Even
though Sanderson was moonlighting as a security guard for a family planning clinic, they say he
was outside of the abortion controversy - that he was just doing his job: enforcing the law.
Rudolph is also wanted for questioning in a series of deadly Atlanta bombings: the 1996
Centennial Olympic Park bombing that killed one and injured more than one hundred others, an
attack on an abortion clinic in January 1997 that injured seven, and a February 1997 attack on a
gay nightclub. Authorities confirmed that they are investigating similarities in the construction
of Rudolph's alleged bomb and the others. In particular, they're investigating a possible match
between the nails in the Birmingham bomb and those in the Atlanta bombs. Rudolph has been
described as a mysterious and reclusive man from the rugged mountains of North Carolina.
Though agents believe it's likely that he's taken to the wilderness to hide, they're confident that
the new $1 million price on his head will make it hard for Rudolph to hide for long. Rudolph,
who has used the alias Bob Randolph, has worked as a carpenter and spent 18 months in the U.
S. Army. He has a reputation for anti-government views. He is estranged from family. He 1s an
experienced woodsman and completed army survival training. Rudolphis 31, 5'11"and 150
pounds. (See Shows #483, #485, #487, #494 and #498, OADs 2/21/98, 3/14/98, 3/28/98, 5/9/98
and 6/6/98)

AMW'S FAVORITE CAPTURE:

David Connel Cox (Rape, Murder) -- It took twelve years, two determined detectives,
and a feature on America's Most Wanted, but the man who killed 14-year-old Naomi McMabhill
was finally brought to justice. He thought he had the perfect alibi, he thought he had covered his
tracks, but an America's Most Wanted viewer proved him wrong. February 24, 1981 - the body
of a young woman was found dumped on the side of a road outside Pendleton, Oregon. Her
body revealed the terror of her last living moments - she had been raped, strangled, and
pistol-whipped. She carried no ID. No one came forward to claim her body. The mysterious
story of her short life was closed in an anonymous gravesite. It took five years of extensive work
to discover her identity. But the dedication of Detective Phil Arnold of the Oregon State Police
and a nationwide computer system finally identified the girl. She was Naomi McMahill, a
runaway. Who she was with, and why she was killed, remained a mystery. Detective Amold,
felt his elation over identifying the dead girl quickly pass as the new information brought no new
leads. Five years later and two hundred miles away, at the Multnomah County, Oregon, Sheriff's
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Office, Detective Jim McNelly received the first tip in the case. A woman who called herself Pat
called the homicide unit in an attempt to clear her conscience. She claimed she was a
Jong-distance trucker with her husband in 1981 when they pulled over to pick up a young
hitchhiker. Then, while Pat drove, her husband climbed in the sleeper where the girl was resting
and killed her. After he did his crime, he stuck his head back into the cab and announced that the
young girl was dead. "I don't know why," he reportedly told his wife, "I just have to do this
every so often. It helps relieve the tension.” McNelly was certain the information was good.
But he couldn't get his fearful witness to give her real name or the name of the killer. McNelly
didn't even have a victim. Hoping for a lead, he sent a teletype to thousands of officers across
the western U.S. When Detective Arnold in Pendleton, saw the teletype, he knew that he was
back in the game. Now the detectives had some good information, and needed to take 1t public.
They needed to find Pat. That's when they brought the case to America's Most Wanted, hoping 2
viewer could help. The call they were waiting for came in immediately. A tipster from
Sacramento, California, told the AMW hotline that his secretary had related a story that matched
Pat's. She had heard about the 1981 murder from a co-worker. Detectives were convinced that
this co-worker was Pat, still trying to relieve her conscience. It wasn't long before Pat was traced
to Carson City, Nevada. Detective McNelly introduced himself to her outside her home, saying
"I've been looking for you for two years." She answered, "I was hoping you'd forget who I was."
But she cooperated, naming her ex-husband - David Cox - and handing over his Sacramento
address. The detectives staked out his house, and arrested the shocked Cox when he appeared.
Cox thought he had the perfect alibi - the detectives found him claiming severe disability, using a
wheelchair, and wearing a hearing aid. He played up these disabilities during the trial, hoping to
convince the jury that he was physically incapable of this crime. The rug came out from under
his defense when police found a videotape of Cox washing his van - his crutches resting nearby.
The tape had been made by a neighbor who suspected Cox of defrauding the system. The jury
took less than an hour to convict. (See Shows #294, #296 and #372, OADs 11/16/93, 12/7/93

and 7/15/93)

CURRENT CASES:

Unknown (Kidnapping) -- The suspect wore a blue floral smock and green scrub pants.
Police say she entered the University Medical Center in Jacksonville, Florida, and went to the
room of Kamiyah Mobley's 16-year-old mother just hours after the baby had been born. Then,
police say, the unidentified woman walked away with the infant. Neither has been seen since.
Kamiyah was born with diseases that require medication and has distinctive marks on her
buttocks. When last seen, Kamiyah Mobley was wearing a white t-shirt and wrapped in a
blanket with pink and blue stripes. She was only eight hours old at the time of the abduction.
Kamiyah is 1'9" long and 8 pounds. The suspect is 30-35, 5'5" and 150-160 pounds.
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Brian Scott Mayhorn (Statutory Rape, Questioning in Abduction) -- Sometime between
the evening of July 13, 1998, and the morning of July 14, 1998, three children - Amanda Palmer,
Wayne Palmer, and Tyler Brown - disappeared from a motel in Ohio. Police would like to talk to
Brian Scott Mayhorn. Mayhorn, wanted by the FBI for allegedly molesting his daughter, had
reportedly moved back to Minerva a year ago to be closer to her. Agents say he had been living
in a motel run by the grandmother of the three missing children. The children's mother left them
alone for a few hours on the night of July 13. When she returned, she went straight to bed, never
suspecting that they could have been taken. When she awoke, they were gone. Mayhom has
recently shaved his mustache. He has a history of assault and spousal abuse. He may be driving
a 1991 Blue Chevrolet Cavalier with Ohio plates AWP 5818. Mayhorn is 31, 5'8" and 142
pounds.

MISSING:

Tyler James Brown

Age: 14 Height: 5'3"
Weight: 110 pounds

Wayne Keith Palmer

Age: 10 Height: 4'11
Weight: 85 pounds

Amanda Lee Brown Palmer

Age: 11 Height: 5'0"
Weight: 100 pounds

A mother put her three children to bed in their grandmother's motel in Minerva, Ohio on July 13,
1998. She went out for a few hours that night, and when she returned, never thought she had to
check in on her children. The next morning, all three were gone. Local police and the FBI
would like to talk to Brian Scott Mayhorn about the abductions. Mayhorn, additionally wanted
by the FBI for allegedly molesting his own nine-year-old daughter, had reportedly moved back to
Minerva a year ago to be closer to her. Agents say he had been living in the same motel from
which the children disappeared. When last seen Tyler was wearing baggy lime-green shorts, a
long-sleeved light blue denim shirt, and black and white low-top tennis shoes. Wayne's hair is
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shaved close and he has freckles on his face. He was last seen wearing black and blue low-top
tennis shoes, blue shorts with black trim, and a blue shirt. Amanda usually wears her hair at
shoulder length. She was last seen wearing black sandals, a pink tank top with white lace or
white flowers around neck and pink stretch cotton shorts. The children may be traveling ina 1991
Blue Chevrolet Cavalier with Ohio plates AWP 5818.

CAPTURED:

Trevor Mitchell (Shooting with Intent to Kill, Assault and Battery) -- The tip that came
in to America's Most Wanted after Trevor Mitchell's feature tumed a manhunt around. Officials
had suspected that the fugitive had fled south to Mexico, but a call came in from north of the
border - from Montreal, Canada. The FBI joined forces with Canadian officials, and found that
Mitchell had been working in construction around Winnipeg, Manitoba. Then came another tip
from an alert viewer - Mitchell was working with a band of traveling roofers in Quebec. As the
net closed, Mitchell made a critical error. He called a friend back in Winnipeg, but didn't know
that friend had seen AMW and had already chosen sides. The friend dialed "*69" after hanging
up with Mitchell. Then he passed the phone number to the RCMP. The number led police to a
motel just over the river from Montreal in Brossard, Quebec. When police there learned that
Mitchell was in their town, they sent in the perfect man to draw him out. Danny Lopez worked
part-time as a constable with the police department, and part-time as a construction worker. He
Jured Mitchell into the open with a promise of work, and drove him down the road where police
surrounded the car and cuffed their man. Back in Wilburton, Oklahoma the Murphy family
began to realize they could again have a normal life. Mitchell is accused of entering their house
in the early morning hours of August 17, 1997 on an assassination mission. His alleged target -
CEO of Kiamichi Electrical Co-op Dan Murphy. When Dan took over Kiamichi, he reorganized
management, which ruffled feathers of longtime manager Luther Mitchell. In the early morning
hours of August 27,1997 - the day before a big board meeting - Cindy and Dan awoke to the
sounds of someone breaking into their house. Police say that these two home invaders were
James Strickland and Luther's son, Trevor Mitchell. Their alleged attack was clearly
well-planned - they cut the Murphys' phone lines and carried two shotguns and an ax handle
‘wrapped with bicycle chain. But Cindy and Dan were prepared as well - weeks before, Dan had
a bad feeling and asked Cindy to keep her gun close. As Cindy and Dan crept through their own
house, police say they met up with Strickland and Mitchell. Dan was quickly taken down by a
ruthless blow to the head from the ax handle. Cindy, who was just behind Dan, started firing.
She emptied her gun, but only one of her shots found a home in Mitchell's jaw, police say.
Strickland then saw how serious the situation had become, and left the house as Cindy went back
to the bedroom for more ammo, thinking of her daughter. As she hid the baby under the bed, she



could hear shotgun blasts - what police now call the sound of Mitchell pumping birdshot into
Dan's prone body. When she emerged from the bedroom, Mitchell was gone and Dan was
bleeding profusely in the hall. Thinking the attackers were still in the house, Cindy left through
the bedroom window and crawled through a ditch to a nearby house. She had to visit two houses
before someone finally called 911, but a rapid response by paramedics and an airlift to a Tulsa
hospital miraculously saved Dan's life. Strickland was captured days later and pleaded guilty to
the attack. Although Luther was fired for insubordination, police never linked him to the attack
on Dan and Cindy. Strickland is serving a twenty year prison term, and police are confident
Mitchell will soon join him. (See Show #494, OAD 5/9/98)

Note: If you have any information relating to fugitives or others featured on AMERICA'S
MOST WANTED, you may call 1-800-CRIME-TV.

Mailing address: America's Most Wanted
P.O. Box CRIME TV
Washington, D.C. 20016

Or visit AMW on the World Wide Web at http://www.amw.com
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TOBICS & GUESTS:

Sen. Trent Lott (R-MS), Majority Leader, discusses legislative
issues and the latest on congressional scandal investigations.

Is there a cure for what ails managed health care? Department of
Health and Human Services Secretary Donna Shalala, answers.

Will Secret Service testimony about the President offer the smoking
gun Ken Starr is looking for? Rep. Robert Wexler (D-FL) and Rep.
Bob Barr (R-CA), members of the Judiciary Committee, debate.

PANELISTS:
Brit Hume, FOX News, Mara Liasson, FOX News and NPR, Juan Williams,
FOX News and The Washington Post.
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TO: Program/Promotion Manager
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News Assignment Desk
1825 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 (202) 973-2089

Monday July 20, 1998

SCORE Many entrepreneurs have had to overcome obstacles when starting their business, but
few have done so in the face of personal tragedy. First Business Correspondent Trish
McShane has a look at this year's winners of the Small Business Administration's Score Award
presented annually to women business owners who have earned high marks for their personal
and professional success stories.

Tuesday July 21, 1998

BOX OFFICE Hollywood's golden boy, Steven Speilberg, has a new summer entry, a sweeping
World War Il epic. But will "Saving Private Ryan" take no prisoners or surrender to a "Lethal
Weapon 47" First Business Correspondent Mandy Locke takes a look at the movie that is
sure to be a hit at the box office this weekend.

Wednesday July 22, 1998

CREATIVE ASSETS Traditionally, temporary agencies have been used to supply businesses
with accountants and clerical workers. But, in Seattle, business is booming for Creative Assets,
which places graphic designers with companies around the country. First Business
Correspondent Don Madsen has the artful story.

Thursday July 23, 1998

1998 BLUE CHIP ENTERPRISE AWARD WINNER: RAWLINS REAL ESTATE The story of a
real estate entrepreneur who refused to let a series of setbacks force him to put his business
on the market. From Salem, Oregon, First Business Correspondent Everett Banning has the
story of Rich Rawlins, who stuck it out, and is now closing in on success.

Friday July 24, 1998

KAYAK AWAY All across the country, business people in need of relaxation are hitting the
water. Kayaking is one of the fastest growing sports around for those in search of a solitary
experience in the great outdoors. From Irvine, California, First Business Correspondent Bruce
Page has the story of what it's like to be up a creek, with a paddle.



8:00-8:30pm

8:30-9:00pm

9:00-10:00pm

11:00p-12:00am

SATURBAY, JULY 25, 1998

COPS "HOUSTON" (CP-1030) (TV-PG:L)

"WRONG PLACE ROBBER" An officer comes across a liquor
store robbery in progress and shots are fired. The
suspect flees but is later discovered unconscious
nearby. He admits to officers that he is high on
cocaine. V"THAT'S STUPID" An officer responds to a
domestic dispute call and finds a man holding a child
claiming that his wife is drunk and abusive. The wife
meanwhile insists that it is her husband who is
abusive. When she hands the officers her i.d. a joint
is caught in the paperwork. She is arrested and they
discover that she has violated parole. "DOUBLEMINT
TWINS" Officers respond to a domestic disturbance call
where two identical twin sisters are abusing one
another. The instigator, as determined by a witness,
is arrested.

COPS "KANSAS CITY" (CP-1018) (RR-1/17/98; 3/28/98) (TV-
PG: L)

"CHASING AMY" Officers receive a call involving an
armed robbery suspect pursuit. Joining the pursuit,
the vehicle, after a high speed chase, is eventually
forced off the side of the road. The suspect is
apprehended but claims she fled because she was scared.
The officers search the vehicle and find several
suspicious items. "THE ADAM'S FAMILY" A domestic
dispute between parents and their adult daughter. The
parents insist that the daughter threatened to have her
mother "beaten up" if she did not pay her money she
allegedly owed. The daughter denies making the threat .
No arrests are made but the officers urge the parties
to stay away from each other to avoid future conflict.
"RUNNING 'TIL TIRED" Officers join in the pursuit of a
fleeing suspect possibly involved in a recent homicide.
When they find the suspect, they find that he has small
amounts of cash and narcotics on him. He is arrested
pbut insists that he fled because he has several
outstanding warrants.

AMERICA'S MOST WANTED: AMERICA FIGHTS BACK (MW-1140)
(TV-PG: V)

A young woman who had recently moved to Washington
D.C., was murdered when she "interupted" a burglary in
her home. After the crime, police say someone went on a
shopping spree with the victim's ATM card and it was
all caught on tape.

MAD TV (MD-321) (R-4/11/98) (TV-14: D,5L, S, V)

SKETCHES : Sleaze Lawyer, Darlene's Song's for
Kids, Wet Stain, Dharma and Greg's,
Ritalin Room, Suddenly Millenium (RR),
Coffee Guy: Stupormarket, Gumby Old Men,
Anti-deppressercize Jr.
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FRIDAY, JULY 24, 1958

BEYOND BELIEF "LOVE AND DEATH SPECIAL EDITION" (BEY-
213) (TV-G)

"THE WARNING" - A hotel guest is spooked by a
mysterious man with a deadly warning."THE GUARDIAN" - A
young man is threatened by two gang members until a
surprisingly familiar figure arrives. "THE CURE" - A
struggling pre-med student saves the life of a
stranger...and you won't believe who it is. "THE BUS
STOP" - A man tries to contact a young woman he met the
day before, when a mystery unravels...the woman has
been dead for over seven years. "THE GIFT" - Can the

spirit of a dead woman make sure the treasure she left
behind gets to the right source?

HOST: JONATHAN FRAKES

GUEST CAST: RICHARD EDEN, JOHN LIVINGSTON, ANITA
BARONE, FRANCES BAY

MILLENNIUM "ANAMNESIS" (MLM-219) (R-4/17/98} (TV-14: V)
A friend of Catherine's asks for her help in counseling
seven high school students believed to be devil
worshipers. However, Catherine soon clashes with Lara
Means, sent there by the Millennium Group to
investigate the girls' visions, and who comes to
believe in the veracity of the visions.

GUEST CAST: KRISTEN CLOAKE



TO: Fox Affiliates

FROM: Darlene Lieblich

DATE: August 4, 1998
SUBJECT: AMERICA'S MOST WANTED: -- Show #504 (MW-1140) OAD 7/25/98

The following are the featured fugitives and others being sought by federal, state or local
authorities. The Update (if any) gives current status, previous references, or related
information.

Eric Robert Rudolph (Causing the Death of a Person, Use of an Explosive) -- The
massive manhunt for Eric Robert Rudolph continues around the town of Andrews, North
Carolina. So far, agents have discovered scattered clues - garbage with his fingerprints and a
truck they say he stole and abandoned - but Rudolph himself remains hidden in the thick forest.
Inspired by the million-dollar reward, bounty hunters have descended on the area as well, but no
one wants to see Rudolph behind bars more than Felicia Sanderson, a widow and mother of two.
Her husband, Officer Robert "Sandy" Sanderson was killed by a bomb placed outside a women's
clinic in Birmingham, Alabama - a bomb agents say was planted by Rudolph. It took guts, but
Felicia traveled to the Smokey Mountains where her husband's killer is believed to be hiding out.
She's there to lend her support to the hundreds of investigators working the case. She even used
a local radio broadcast to send her plea to the community. Felicia knows that some groups
sympathize with Rudolph on political grounds - that they say he was doing "God's work." In
response, she doesn't mince words: "God didn't have anything to do with murdering Sandy. Eric
Rudolph done that all by himself." Agents say that Eric Robert Rudolph was seen on January 29,
1998, fleeing the scene of the bombing of the New Woman All Women Clinic in Birmingham,
Alabama. Immediately after the bomb went off, witnesses saw a man wearing a wig running
from the site. Three witnesses saw his truck pull away, and were able to provide a description
and a license plate number. The truck was traced to Rudolph, but he had already made his
escape. Agents say Rudolph's bomb was loaded with nails - a bomb designed not just to damage
property, but to kill and maim. It did both: Birmingham Police Officer Robert "Sandy"
Sanderson lost his life. Nurse Emily Lyons was severely injured by the homemade schrapnel -
she lost her left eye, lost some of the sight in her right eye, and suffered several broken bones and
burns. Despite speculation that Rudolph has been close to extremist groups, friends of Officer
Sanderson can't view his death as part of a political action. Even though Sanderson was
moonlighting as a security guard for a family planning clinic, they say he was outside of the
abortion controversy - that he was just doing his job: enforcing the law. Rudolph is also wanted

for questioning in a series of deadly Atlanta bombings: the 1996 Centennial Olympic Park
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bombing that killed one and injured more than one hundred others, an attack on an abortion
clinic in January 1997 that injured seven, and a February 1997 attack on a gay nightclub.
Authorities confirmed that they are investigating similarities in the construction of Rudolph's
alleged bomb and the others. In particular, they're investigating a possible match between the
nails in the Birmingham bomb and those in the Atlanta bombs. Rudolph has been described as a
mysterious and reclusive man from the rugged mountains of North Carolina. Though agents
believe it's likely that he's taken to the wilderness to hide, they're confident that the new $1
million price on his head will make it hard for Rudolph to hide for long. Rudolph, who has used
the alias Bob Randolph, has worked as a carpenter and spent 18 months in the U. S. Army. He
has a reputation for anti-government views. He is estranged from family. Heis an experienced
woodsman and completed army survival training. Rudolphis 31, 5'11" and 150 pounds. (See
Shows #483, #485, #487, #494, #498 and #503, OADs 2/21/98, 3/14/98, 3/28/98, 5/9/98, 6/6/98
and 7/18/98)

Mark Jay Allen (Armed Robbery, Escape, Carjacking) -- Mark Jay Allen was sitting in a
Greenville, South Carolina jail cell on May 23, 1998, awaiting trial for the armed robbery of four
U.S. Post Offices. His surroundings weren't new - Allen had spent eleven years in prison for
armed robbery in the state of Georgia, and had only been released in January 1997. Deputies
with the U.S. Marshals Service say that he decided not to take his chances at the trial and
jimmied his lock to make his escape. Deputies say that Allen didn't waste any time getting back
on the job. At a car wash in Greenville, the suspect allegedly waited for a helpless victim to
come along, and found her - a 56-year-old woman who suffered from a heart condition and
carried oxygen bottles. Police say Allen took her hostage just past 9:00 p.m. As Allen drove, the
victim says, she started to suffer chest pains, and told him she was about to have a heart attack.
She was released, but claims Allen kept her money and her car. Less than two hours later,
marshals say, Allen robbed a Waffle House in Jefferson, Georgia, about 50 miles away. The
next day, deputies claim they made out his face in a surviellance video, robbing a supermarket in
Georgia. It looks to officials like a crime spree is just getting underway. Deputies are especially
concerned over a statement Allen allegedly made after he was captured and sent to the Greenville
jail - that if he had been armed when he was arrested, he would have started shooting. Now that
he's back on the loose, officals feel that no police officer who crosses his path is safe. Allen, who
has used the aliases Justin, Marc, Albert, and Josh, has a "Harley Davidson" wings tattoo on his
right forearm. Allen is 30, 510" and 165-170 pounds. (See Show #502, OAD 7/11/98)

Tom Curtis (Armed Robbery) -- From November 1996 to November 1997, police say
nineteen armed robberies by two teenage gunmen rocked the businesses of northeast Portland,
Oregon. Each time, the cops reportedly heard the same story - two gunmen, one black, one
white, would burst through the doors, pulling on ski masks as they pulled out their guns. As
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police collected witness reports, they realized that these two were not the usual suspects. They
were clean-cut, wore fashionable clothes, and sometimes, in the midst of the robbery, were polite
to their victims. The investigation, however came up with no names until one of the alleged
robbers made a serious mistake. On November 15, 1997, police received a call from a restaurant
that had just been robbed. As the bandits pulled away in their stolen car, police say, one of them
tucked his pistol into his pants, accidentally pulled the trigger, and sent a slug straight through
his testicles. Shortly afterwards, 911 got a call from a panicked young man who claimed his
buddy had been shot by a gang. The cops didn't buy the victim's story, and announced two
suspects to a shocked community. They were two of the most respected students at the
prestigious Grant High School - homecoming king Ethan Thrower and student body president
Tom Curtis. Police arrested Thrower the day before the senior prom. Days later, Curtis left his
comfortable home to begin life as a fugitive. He has been charged with three of the robberies and
is a suspect in the remaining 16. Police say their ongoing investigation may lead to more
suspects. Police say Curtis lived on the streets, and found a friend who would hide him in his
home. But the law was always one step behind. The popular class prez didn't come in from the
cold until his classmates went to sunny Mexico for the senior trip, and they weren't surprised
when he joined them. Out of 37 students, no one thought of turning him in. Some even
allegedly gave him money. Now police believe Curtis could be anywhere between Portland and
Mexico. He's also an eagle scout, and could have taken to the hills. While some classmates still
call him a good kid, police are hoping that someone who knows him will realize it's not kid's
play to hold a gun to someone's head, and will send this fugitive back to Portland in shackles.
Curtis may wear a goatee and sideburns, and may wear prescription glasses. Police claim he
may have suicidal tendencies. He may have ADD. He often wears baggy blue jeans and t-
shirts. Curtis is 18, 5'9" and 135 pounds.

Unknown (Murder) -- Sharon Moskowitz probably never had time to react. She had
taken a sick day from her job at the Japanese Embassy in Washington, DC, and was returning
from the health food store at around 2:30 p.m. on January 21, 1997. She didn't know that while
she was away, two suspects had broken into the townhouse where she rented a room. At 2:45, the
townhouse owner returned home to find Sharon tied down and strangled. He immediately called
the police, who were on the scene in minutes. The tragic story was pieced together at the crime
scene. Police say Sharon was probably attacked the moment she stepped inside. She was first
tied up, then killed. The killers then callously treated themselves to her groceries as she lay dead
in the next room. Sharon was 25, and had only come to Washington weeks before to start a new
life. Now that life was over. Crime scene technicians went over the townhouse in painstaking
detail. Witnesses were found in the neighborhood - someone had seen two young men loitering
in the alleyway, checking out houses. One of them was wearing a sweatshirt with the letters
"PITT." As police worked the crime scene, they say the suspects parted ways. One suspect, the
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one with the sweatshirt, apparently made a stop at a gas station in southeast Washington where
he ran Sharon's credit card through the pump and bought a dollar's worth of gas. Police say he
was just testing the card, getting ready for a shopping spree that would last late into the night.
Police say they have records of the credit card being used in three supermarkets throughout the
city, but the suspect wasn't stocking up on food. According to the police, a common way to turn
a stolen credit card into cash is to buy groceries for someone else, and have them pay you in
bills. The thief puts a hundred dollars on the card, and the shopper pays the thief fifty. A simple
scam - both parties win. When police retraced the charges on the card, they found plenty of
witnesses who saw "Pitt" shopping with various customers. In the end, he charged around $600
before giving up. But at one supermarket, police got a break - they had a security camera, and
got a man on tape, signing his name on a receipt and wearing a sweatshirt that read "PITT." In
spite of these leads, the suspect still hasn't been identified. His face continues to haunt the
detectives who saw Sharon lying face down in her home. They want every set of eyes out there
to be looking for this man - if you've seen him, please call. The suspect, who wears very thick
prescription glasses, is 30-40, and 5'6".

Unknown (Murder) -- David Holt, assistant manager of the Sam's Club store in Augusta
Georgia, was a 45-year-old father of two sons. On June 21, 1998, someone killed this loving
husband, devoted father, and dedicated employee - and the safe at Sam's Club was found empty.
Police in two states are working on this horrific crime, and are asking for your help. David left
work just past midnight on Sunday, June 21 with a fellow employee, who drove off with his
wife. No one knows what happened next, but police say David was forced to re-enter the store
and turn off the alarms. They later discovered the store safe cleaned of cash, and the security
video missing. David was then taken in his own car on a ride to the nearby Fifth Street Bridge,
which leads into Aiken County, South Carolina. The car was then set afire, with David in the
trunk. The fire department was left to make the grizzly discovery. David has been honored by
his employees with a large memorial inside the store, while Wal-Mart corporation has offered
$100,000 for information leading to an arrest and conviction and established a fund for his
children's education. Meanwhile, Sheriff's departments on both sides of the state line are asking
for your help.

Brian Scott Mayhorn (Statutory Rape, Questioning in Abduction) -- Sometime between
the evening of July 13, 1998, and the morning of July 14, 1998, three children - Amanda Palmer,
Wayne Palmer, and Tyler Brown - disappeared from a motel in Ohio. Police would like to talk to
Brian Scott Mayhorn. Mayhorn, wanted by the FBI for allegedly molesting his daughter, had
reportedly moved back to Minerva a year ago to be closer to her. Agents say he had been living
in a motel run by the grandmother of the three missing children. The children's mother left them
alone for a few hours on the night of July 13. When she returned, she went straight to bed, never
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suspecting that they could have been taken. When she awoke, they were gone. Mayhorn has
recently shaved his mustache. He has a history of assault and spousal abuse. He may be driving
a 1991 Blue Chevrolet Cavalier with Ohio plates AWP 5818. Mayhomn is 31, 5'8" and 142
pounds. (See Show #503, OAD 7/18/98)

Unknown (Kidnapping) -- The suspect wore a blue floral smock and green scrub pants.
Police say she entered the University Medical Center in Jacksonville, Florida, and went to the
room of Kamiyah Mobley's 16-year-old mother just hours after the baby had been born. Then,
police say, the unidentified woman walked away with the infant. Neither has been seen since.
Kamiyah was born with diseases that require medication and has distinctive marks on her
buttocks. When last seen, Kamiyah Mobley was wearing a white t-shirt and wrapped in a
blanket with pink and blue stripes. She was only eight hours old at the time of the abduction.
Kamiyah 1s 1'9" long and 8 pounds. The suspect is 30-35, 5'5" and 150-160 pounds. (See Show
#503, OAD 7/18/98)

Unknown (Murder) -- In September 1997, a hunter preparing for deer season in
Asheville, North Carolina, stumbled across a ladies wristwatch deep in the woods. He stooped to
pick it up and scanning the area, he discovered some bones. At first he thought nothing of it;
wild animal carcasses are common in the wilderness. But next the hunter saw a horrific sight:
some of the bones were wrapped in tattered clothing. These were human bones. We now know
this was the remains of 50-year-old Judith Smith. Police are hoping for answers in a case that
has only questions. All we know is that sometime in April 1997, someone killed Judith Smith
and buried her in a shallow grave in the woods of Asheville. The rest of the story only
compounds the mystery. That April, Jeff and Judith Smith started on a trip from Boston to
Philadelphia, where Jeff was attending a pharmaceutical conference. Judith had never seen the
city of brotherly love, and was looking forward to a day of sightseeing. But right away, they ran
into problems. Jeff says that Judith reached Boston's Logan Airport before discovering she had
forgotten her ID. They wouldn't let her on the plane, so she said she would take a cab home and
get on a later flight. At 9:30 that night, Jeff says they met at the DoubleTree Hotel in the Center
City neighborhood of Philly. He says they ate pizza in the hotel room, and went to bed. The
next morning, Jeff continues, he left her in the room as she was getting ready to shower. Jeff was
due back around five. He says he never saw Judith again. That night as the hour grew late, Jeff
called the Philadelphia Police Department to search for his missing wife. They found not a
single clue, and the longer they searched, the more suspicious detectives became that they were
being led on. Jeff Smith knows that his story is suspect, and thinks the cops' suspicions are
"ludicrous." But Philadelphia detectives are holding on to their doubts. "Personally," says
Detective James Sweeney, "I don't feel she was here in Philadelphia." Detectives haven't found
anyone on the plane from Boston who remembers seeing Judith. Two witnesses remember
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seeing Judith at the DoubleTree - but police call these witnesses unreliable because the timing of
their sightings just doesn't fit Jeff's story. Detectives couldn't find any of Judith's dirty laundry in
the hotel. They didn't find any of Judith's personal effects on the bathroom sink, except for a bag
of curlers. Some of Judith's clean clothing was hanging in the hotel room closet, but a female
detective and a female photographer each doubt that a woman placed them there. In their
opinion, no woman would hang her dresses the way police found them. After the Philly cops
wrapped up their investigation, Jeff started his own. He obtained lists of homeless shelters,
hospitals, and social service agencies. He made up 10,000 flyers and even got an 800 number in
an effort to find out what had happened to his wife. Eventually, he did. A doctor in North
Carolina saw one of Jeff's flyers and realized that an unidentified body in Asheville could be
Judith's. Dental records confirmed his hunch. Judith had been located, but this discovery only
raised more questions. There is no record of Judith traveling to Asheville by plane or rental car.
Witnesses in the small town - at a motel, at a shop - remember seeing her in town, apparently
enjoying herself. But locals maintain that the remote location where she was discovered 1s the
last place a visitor would go. No buses travel to the area, no cabs extend their service that far
out. The only nearby structure is a cabin owned by shop owners in the town where Judith was
spotted. Clues at the crime scene included tennis shoes, a blanket, food wrappers, sunglasses, a
blue and black backpack, a book, a water bottle, and a cereal box. Investigators believe that
Judith, and maybe a companion, came out to this location to spend the day. The blue and black
backpack is especially interesting - Judith's backpack, which she traveled with for years, was red.
Also at the crime scene, investigators found a pair of sunglasses. Could they be the killer's?
They're made by Bolle and retail for at least $100. Judith's family says they aren't hers and she'd
be unlikely to spring for such an expensive pair. Police believe the sunglasses could belong to
either Judith's killer or someone who witnessed her murder. There are several unsolved riddles
for law enforcement in this case: Did Judith ever make it to Philadelphia? How did she get to
Asheville? Whose backpack was found at the scene? Why would she come to Asheville in the
first place? And finally, why would anyone kill her? Police are hoping an America's Most
Wanted viewer can provide even the smallest scrap of evidence - it may mean another mystery
solved.

John Lezell Balentine ( Capital Murder) -- Early Wednesday morning, January 21,
1998, police in Amarillo, Texas received a report of gunshots in a normally peaceful
neighborhood. A patrolman was on the scene immediately, but when he arrived, everything was
quiet. The one thing he noticed, however, was a man walking quickly down the street, looking
over his shoulder. The officer decided to question him. The man reportedly gave the name John
Lezell Smith, and claimed he was walking home from Wal-Mart, several miles away. The more
the officer questioned him, the more suspicious the officer became. Finally, the officer
conducted a search, and allegedly found a .32 caliber Winchester round in the man's pocket. But
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there was no sign of a crime, and no reason to hold him. He walked free. Police now say that
man was John Lezell Balentine, and that he was walking away from the first triple homicide in
Amarillo in more than 60 years. Three boys, all teenagers, all shot with .32 caliber rounds, were
discovered in the afternoon on the same street where "John Smith" had been spotted hours
earlier. Police say someone had entered their house and killed them, coldly and deliberately,
while they slept. Police say they learned from family members and acquaintances that John
Lezell Balentine had been harboring a grudge against one of the dead boys ever since his
relationship with that boy's sister had turned sour. A search of Balentine's residence allegedly
uncovered a receipt for .32 caliber ammunition, and by questioning Balentine's other girlfriend,
police say they were able to trace his travels by bus to Albuquerque, New Mexico. But from
there, the trail turned cold. Balentine has used the aliases John Smith, John Rowe, and Bob
Boker/Broker. He has a diagonal scar above his upper lip, and a scar between his eyebrows
across the uppermost bridge of his nose. He has worked as an auto mechanic or carpenter, and
has a reported history of burglary, robbery, battery, carnal abuse. Balentine frequently uses
fictitious social security numbers. He is 31, 5'10" and 155-170 pounds. (See Show #501, OAD
6/27/98)

MISSING:
Tyler James Brown

Age: 14 Height: 5'3"
Weight: 110 pounds

Wayne Keith Palmer

Age: 10 Height: 4'11
Weight: 85 pounds

Amanda Lee Brown Palmer

Age: 11 Height: 5'0"
Weight: 100 pounds

A mother put her three children to bed in their grandmother's motel in Minerva, Ohio on July 13,
1998. She went out for a few hours that night, and when she returned, never thought she had to
check in on her children. The next morning, all three were gone. Local police and the FBI
would like to talk to Brian Scott Mayhorn about the abductions. Mayhorn, additionally wanted



by the FBI for allegedly molesting his own nine-year-old daughter, had reportedly moved back to
Minerva a year ago to be closer to her. Agents say he had been living in the same motel from
which the children disappeared. When last seen Tyler was wearing baggy lime-green shorts, a
long-sleeved light blue denim shirt, and black and white low-top tennis shoes. Wayne's hair 1s
shaved close and he has freckles on his face. He was last seen wearing black and blue low-top
tennis shoes, blue shorts with black trim, and a blue shirt. Amanda usually wears her hair at
shoulder length. She was last seen wearing black sandals, a pink tank top with white lace or
white flowers around neck and pink stretch cotton shorts.The children may be traveling in a 1991
Blue Chevrolet Cavalier with Ohio plates AWP 5818. (See Show #503, OAD 7/18/98)

Note: If you have any information relating o fugitives or others featured on AMERICA'S
MOST WANTED, you may call 1-800-CRIME-TV.
Mailing address: America's Most Wanted

P.O. Box CRIME TV

Washington, D.C. 20016

Or visit AMW on the World Wide Web at htip://www.amw.com
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FOX NEWS SUNDAY LISTING FOR SUNDAY, JULY 2G, 1998
***BRIT HUME SERVES AS SUESTITUTE HOST#*#*%

TOPICS & GUESTS:

Rep. John Kasich (R-OH), Chairman of the House Budget Committee,
and Gene Sperling, White House Budget Director will discuss the
budget surplus and whether or not the U.S. should cut taxes or save
Social Security.

Bud Selig, Commissioner of Major League Baseball will lock at
baseball’s comeback as the great American pastime.

Jonathan Turley, George Washington University law professor looks
at the latest in the presidential scandals.

PANELISTE :
Fred Parnes, The Weekly Standard and FOX News, Mara Liasson, FOX
News and NPR, Juan Williams, FOX News and The Washington Post.
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% FIRST News Advisory
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TO: Program/Promotion Manager
FROM: Barbara Rosenkrans
News Assignment Desk
1825 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 (202) 973-2089

Monday July 27, 1998

ALL TECH INVESTMENTS

The bull market has made many investors millionaires throughout this recent stock market rally.
First Business correspondent Trish McShane has the story of one entrepreneur who is capital-
izing on turning ordinary people into day traders.

Tuesday July 28, 1998

GOOD COMPANY
Author of the book "Good Company," Diane McFerrin Peters shares the business success

secrets of some of the top 100 companies to work for in America with First Business correspon-
dent Trish McShane.

Wednesday July 29, 1998

CUSTOM MOTORCYCLES

Some folks never lose the need for speed. See how one entrepreneur is pulling out in front by
designing custom motorcycles. First Business correspondent Bruce Page has the story from
Palm Desent, California.

Thursday July 30, 1998

1998 BLUE CHIP ENTERPRISE AWARD WINNER: DA VINCI

The story of how one enterprising businessman from St. Paul, Minnesota brewed up a robust
business, thanks to the gourmet coffee craze. First Business correspondent Everett Banning
has our Blue Chip Enterprise profile.

Friday July 31, 1998

BALL RETRIEVAL

Ever wonder where all those lost golf balls go? Finding them has been a hole-in-one for a
company in Rancho Santa Margarita, California. First Business correspondent Bruce Page has
the story.





